From: "Damien Joly" <djoly@metabiota.com>

Sent: 08/13/2017 9:43:08 PM (-07:00)

To: "Christine Kreuder Johnson" <ckjohnson@ucdavis.edu>; "Anna Willoughby"
<willoughby@ecohealthalliance.org>; "Jonna Mazet" <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>; "Peter Daszak"
<daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>; "Kevin Olival" <olival@ecohealthalliance.org>

Cc: "Brooke Genovese" <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>; "Alison Andre" <andre@ecohealthalliance.org>
Subject: Re: August PREDICT M&A cross-call
Hi Anna,

Sounds like the 31st is out. I'm pretty open on the 1st except between 1 and 3 pm EDT.
Thanks,

Damien

Damien Joly, PhD
Head, Data Research
Metabiota

Assoc. Adjunct Professor - Dept. of Ecosystem and Public Health - Faculty of Vet. Med. - U. of Calgary
Information Management Coordinator - Emerging Pandemic Threats - PREDICT program

RED#A
djoly@metabiota.com - REDACTED

http://www.metabiota.com

- skype damienjoly

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mail (email) transmission (including attachments), is intended
by Metabiota for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
otherwise confidential. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any individual or entity other than the named addressee
except as otherwise expressly permitted in this email transmission. If you have received this email in error, please delete it without
copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by email reply.

From: Christine Kreuder Johnson <ckjohnson@ucdavis.edu>

Sent: August 10, 2017 9:49:47 AM

To: Anna Willoughby; Jonna Mazet; Damien Joly; Peter Daszak; Kevin Olival
Cc: Brooke Genovese; Alison Andre

Subject: Re: August PREDICT M&A cross-call

Hi Anna, Jonna and I are both away on the 31%. Is there a time on Sept 1% that could work?
Thank you
/ckj

From: Anna Willoughby <willoughby@ecohealthalliance.org>

Date: Monday, August 7, 2017 at 9:52 AM

To: Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>, Christine Kreuder Johnson <ckjohnson@UCDAVIS.EDU>, Damien
Joly <djoly@metabiota.com>, Peter Daszak <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>, Kevin Olival
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<olival@ecohealthalliance.org>
Cc: Brooke Genovese <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>, Alison Andre <andre@ecohealthalliance.org>
Subject: Re: August PREDICT M&A cross-call

Dear all,
Please let me know your availability for Thursday, August 31st at 1pm PDT/4 pm EST. The domestic call line
will be: [IR=NQI=R (password gl If this time does not work, we can set aside time for an in-person at

the September meeting. Please also follow-up with any additional agenda items you would like to discuss.

Best,
Anna

On Mon, Aug 7, 2017 at 12:01 PM, Anna Willoughby <willoughby(@ecohealthalliance.org> wrote:

Dear all,

I hope everyone's summer is going well. Unfortunately with some schedule changes, we need to cancel the call planned for tomorrow,
August 8th at 2 pm EST. I will follow up shortly with potential times before the PREDICT meetings the week of September 11th. Current
agenda items include:

- Year 4 Deliverables
- Modeling Capacity Building Brainstorm
- Emerging Disease Insights

Please let me know if you have additional items you would like to discuss.

Best,
Anna

Anna Willoughby

Research Assistant

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street — 17th floor
New York, NY 10001

1.646.868.4713 (direct)

1.212.380.4465 (fax)

cebicred U]

www.ecohealthalliance.org

Visit our blog: http://blog.ecohealthalliance.org/updates

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and wildlife health and delicate
ecosystems. With this science we develop solutions that promote conservation and prevent pandemics.

Anna Willoughby

Research Assistant
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EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street — 17th floor
New York, NY 10001

1.646.868.4713 (direct)

1.212.380.4465 (fax)

el

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
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From: "Hughes, James M" <jmhughe@emory.edu>

Sent: 03/14/2018 11:32:28 AM (-07:00)

To: "Brooke Genovese" <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>; "William B. Karesh"
<karesh@ecohealthalliance.org>; "Lonnie King" <king.1518 @osu.edu>

Cc: "Amanda Andre" <amanda.andre@ecohealthalliance.org>; "Jonna Mazet"
<jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>

Subject: RE: YIKES, April! Re: Proposed Meeting

Brooke

Thanks for the update. | will need a room for both nights 4/9 and 4/10
Thanks very much.
Jim Hughes

James M. Hughes, MD, FIDSA

Professor of Medicine and Public Health
Emory University

1462 Clifton Rd, NE, Suite 446

Mailstop 1370/ 004/1AD

Atlanta, GA 30322

1.404.727.3113

From: Brooke Genovese [mailto:bgenovese @ ucdavis.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:08 PM

To: William B. Karesh <karesh@ecohealthalliance.org>; Lonnie King <king.1518@osu.edu>; Hughes, James M
<jmhughe@emory.edu>

Cc: Amanda Andre <amanda.andre@ecohealthalliance.org>; Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>

Subject: YIKES, April! Re: Proposed Meeting

Hi everyone,

| hate to be the one to bear bad news again, but the meeting is APRIL 10-11, not May.

We have identified a venue in Napa for the meeting, and are working to finalize the event agreement. We will be
submitting a rooming list to the hotel in order to book reservations for all meeting participants, so we just need to
confirm if you will need accommodation for 1 or 2 nights (April 9 and 10, or April 10 only).

| or Katherine Leasure will circulate an email with logistics details to the wider group once things are finalized, but feel
free to let me know how many nights you will need accommodation for ahead of time!

Have a wonderful week!

-Brooke

From: "William B. Karesh" <karesh@ecohealthalliance.org>

Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 at 10:16 AM

To: Lonnie King <king.1518 @osu.edu>, "JIMHUGHE@emory.edu" <jmhughe@emory.edu>
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Cc: Brooke Genovese <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>, Amanda Andre <amanda.andre@ecohealthalliance.org>
Subject: Re: Proposed Meeting

Thanks Gentleman,

Yes, the meeting is still on course for all day on the 10th and 11th of May - apparently still in Napa. | have not heard
about the hotel confirmation, but we will be reserving rooms for you.

| would suggest arrival on the 9th.
I’m copying Brooke and Amanda here so they can add any more details that they may know.

Billy

William B. Karesh, D.V.M
Executive Vice President for Health and Policy

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street - 17th Floor
New York, NY 10001 USA

+1.212.380.4463 (direct)
+1.212.380.4465 (fax)
www.ecohealthalliance.org

President, OIE Working Group on Wildlife
Co-chair, IUCN Species Survival Commission - Wildlife Health Specialist Group
EPT Partners Liaison, USAID Emerging Pandemic Threats - PREDICT-2 Program

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and wildlife health and
delicate ecosystems. With this science we develop solutions that promote conservation and prevent pandemics.

On Mar 14, 2018, at 12:30 PM, King, Lonnie <king.1518@osu.edu> wrote:

Hello Billy - hope all is well and no doubt you are extremely busy - however, I just wanted to check in to see
if the PREDICT meeting that you discussed previously for California for this April was still being scheduled?
Jim and I had a meeting together earlier today were talked about this - any updates, logistics? Thanks Billy
and all the best,

Lonnie

This e-mail message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
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information. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this message (including any attachments) is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please contact
the sender by reply e-mail message and destroy all copies of the
original message (including attachments).
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From: "Corina Grigorescu Monagin" <cgmonagin@UCDAVIS.EDU>

Sent: 04/02/2020 8:30:17 PM (-07:00)

To: "Woutrina A Smith" <wasmith@ucdavis.edu>; "Oladele Ogunseitan"
<oladele.ogunseitan@uci.edu>; "Peter Daszak" <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>; "William B. Karesh"
<Karesh@ecohealthalliance.org>; "mr84@columbia.edu" <mr84@columbia.edu>; "alexandra zuber"
<alexandrazuber@atahealthstrategies.com>; "Matthew Blake" <mblake@ucdavis.edu>; "Tracey Goldstein"
<tgoldstein@ucdavis.edu>; "David John Wolking" <djwolking@ucdavis.edu>; "Terra Kelly" <trkelly@ucdavis.edu>; "Jaber
Amine Belkhiria" <jabelkhiria@ucdavis.edu>; "Elizabeth Leasure" <ealeasure@UCDAVIS.EDU>; "Jonna Mazet"
<jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>; "McNeil, Carrie S." <csmcnei@sandia.gov>; "Jutta Lehmer" <JLehmer@salud.unm.edu>; "Omar
Romero-hernandez" <oromero@haas.berkeley.edu>; "Bruce Baird Struminger" <BStruminger@salud.unm.edu>;
"Federico Castillo" <f.castillo@berkeley.edu>; "Ndola PRATA" <ndola@berkeley.edu>; "Tiffany Harris, PhD, MS"
<th2604@columbia.edu>; "Costa, Cristiane" <co123@cumc.columbia.edu>; "Amaya, Idalia M."

<ima2107 @cumc.columbia.edu>; "Sam Halabi" <sfhO@georgetown.edu>

Cc: "onehealthnextgen Sympa List" <onehealthnextgen@ucdavis.edu>

Subject: OHW-NG One Health ECHO Session Series - SAVE THE DATE!

Hello OHW-NG EB team,

Please see attached for next week’s ECHO session Save the Date flyer. This is the beginning of a series that will run every

two weeks with varied topics. The next sessions are on April g-gth (one each for the Africa and Asia time zones) and will
focus on COVID-19 community surveillance topics.

For internal information, this flyer does not specifically state COVID-19 because we are waiting on approval from USAID
for updated activity tracking. We expect the approval to come through by early next week, in which case we are then
free to advertise COVID-19 focus on all documents going forward. We will have an updated announcement early next
week with the detailed agenda for the session. Please remember to register in advance!

Any questions, please let us know.
Stay safe and healthy,

Corina

Corina Monagin, MPH, DrPH
Project Scientist

One Health Institute

School of Veterinary Medicine
University of California Davis

1089 Veterinary Medicine Drive
Davis, CA 95616, USA

Mobile: +1.415.741.6996
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Subject: AFROHUN SWOT Discussion

Location: REDACTED

Start: 04/08/2020 7:00:00 AM (-07:00)
End: 04/08/2020 9:00:00 AM (-07:00)

Organizer: RE DACTE D

Required Attendees:
wasmith@ucdavis.edu;wbazeyo@gmail.com;margaritamartins@berkeley.edu [S{=BNGAN=DIN f.castillo@berkele
y.edu;oromero@haas.berkeley.edu;Elizabeth Leasurc[iix{=I0J\GI RS0 IEN- |\ atthew Blake;Peter

Daszak;oladele.ogunseitan@uci.edu; REDACTED ;jkmazet@ucdavis.edu;3 REDACTED ;sfh9
@georgetown.edu;karesh@ecohealthalliance.org;Terra

Kelly; JEER{={DJXO2 | =PI 34 @cumc.columbia.edu; REDACTED

<br>Dear all,<br>The objective of this call is to present the findings of the SWOT analysis conducted by the OHW-NG global team
and discuss with AFROHUN implications for Obj 3 capacity-building priorities for Year 1.&nbsp\; The proposed agenda, discussed
with AFROHUN this week, is below.&nbsp\; &nbsp\; We will aim to send our slides one day in advance so you have a chance to
review.&nbsp\;&nbsp\;<br><br><br>- Greetings, overview of agenda (10 min)<br>- Global team presents SWOTfindings (20
min)<br>- Discussion- questions?&nbsp\; What are our majortake-aways? What is important?&nbsp\; Where dowe need to learn
more?&nbsp\; (1 hour min)<br>- Priority-setting (30 min)<br>—priorityweaknesses to address in Y1 and beyond<br>—
keyopportunitics to cxplore in Y1 and onward<br>—Anyadditional analyscs we need to complete<br><br>Note:&nbsp\; this mecting

will be videorecorded so we can refer to it later when planning the business plan workshops.&nbsp\;&nbsp\;<br>Alexandra Zuber is
ou to a scheduled Zoom meeting. <br><br>Join Zoom Meeting<br><a

REDACTED Meetine 1D: fixi=p)Nea <ol br><br>One tap
mobile<br> REDACTED #0S (C REDACTED [ br><br>Dial by your
location<br>&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\; &nbsp\;&nbsp\; &nbsp\; TAR=ANZLI=EP US
(Chicago)<br>&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nb US (New
York)<br>&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\; &nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\; &nbsp\; Al US
(Houston)<br>&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&n US (San
Jose)<br>&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\; &nbsp\;&nbsp\; ENNCII=)

US<br>&nbsp\;&nbsp\; &nbsp\;&nbsp\;&nbsp\; &nbsp\; &nbsp\;&nbsp\; IR US<br>Meeting ID: IRENNRIN<br>Find

your local number: <a href="https://zoom.us/u/ahO8Ei8UQ" REDACTED

Please do not edit this section of the description.

REDACTED

View your event at
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From: "Google Calendar" <calendar-notification@google.com> on behalf of f.castillo@berkeley.edu
Sent: 07/20/2020 7:02:17 AM (-07:00)

To: margaritamartins@berkeley.edu; "Matthew Blake" <mblake@ucdavis.edu>;

REDACTED ; apereira@usaid.gov;

REDACTED | "oladele.ogunseitan@uci.edu" <oaogunse@uci.edu>; REDACTED
onehealthnextgen@ucdavis.edu; clouisduthil@usaid.gov; =) Xe4 1=} mr84@cumc.columbia.edu;

mcrane@usaid.gov; =D\ NI "Peter Daszak" <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>; jabelkhiria@ucdavis.edu;
f.castillo@berkeley.edu; kaleasure@ucdavis.edu; | IREERSEEIR; oromero@berkeley.edu; "Elizabeth Leasure"

<ealeasure@ucdavis.edu>: "Terra Kelly" <trkelly@ucdavis.edu>;  GczEcEGEGEGEEEGSE S
REDACTED ; bgebrekidan@afrohun.org; wasmith@ucdavis.edu;

mnattimba@ohcea.org; wbikaako@ohcea.org; jkmazet@ucdavis.edu;
karesh@ecohealthalliance.org; ndola@berkeley.edu; stfh9@georgetown.edu; "Ava Sullivan"
<su||ivan@ecohealthalliance.org>; cgmonagin@ucdavis.edu; mkapenga@afrohun.org
Subject: AFROHUN Business Workshops (4)

Hello all,

Re-sending the invitation information:
Looking forward to see all at the workshop!
Federico

Join Zoom Meeting
REDACTED

Meeting ID: =0\ I=D]

One tap mobile

# US (Los Angeles)
REDACTED REDACTED # US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
US (Los Angeles)
US (San Jose)
US (San Jose)
US (Phoenix)
US (Denver)
US (Portland)
US (Seattle)
US (Tacoma)

US (Houston)
REDAGTED US (Atlanta)
US (Atlanta)
US (New York)
US (New York)
US (St. Paul)
US (Miami)
US (Philadelphia)
US (Germantown)
US (Chicago)
US Toll-free
REDACTED US Toll-free
Meeting ID: giz{=p)-XAR=D]
Find your local number: REDACTED
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AFROHUN Business Workshops (4)
When  Mon Jul 20, 2020 7am — 9am Pacific Time - Lc

Wher REDACTED map)

\/

+ oromero@berkeley.edu - organizer
« wasmith@ucdavis.edu
:
« mcrane@usaid.gov
« margaritamartins@berkeley.edu
:
« cgmonagin@ucdavis.edu
« apereira@usaid.gov
:
« Ava Sullivan
+ clouisduthil@usaid.gov
« jkmazet@ucdavis.edu
:
« f.castillo@berkeley.edu
« Elizabeth Leasure
+ Matthew Blake
« Peter Daszak
« ndola@berkeley.edu
+ oladele.ogunseitan@uci.edu
- sth9@georgetown.edu
« karesh@ecohealthalliance.org
« Terra Kelly
» kaleasure@ucdavis.edu
+ jabelkhiria@ucdavis.edu

REDACTED

onehealthnextgen@ucdavis.edu

§ REDACTED

mr84@cumc.columbia.edu

REDACTED
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This video includes an Introduction to Workshop 01:

REDACTED

Dear All,

This email is to invite you to a series of Business Planning workshops that will take place
with AFROHUN.

A few points:

1. The first four workshops will be focused on AFROHUN's Business Model and will take place on
the following dates, times:

1.1 Monday, July 20th, 5:00 - 7:00 pm (Uganda Time), 7:00 am PDT (USA)

1.2 Wednesday, July 22nd, 5:00 - 7:00 pm (Uganda Time), 7:00 am PDT (USA)
1.3 Wednesday, July 29th, 5:00 - 7:00 pm (Uganda Time), 7:00 am PDT (USA)
1.4 Friday, July 31st, 5:00 - 7:00 pm (Uganda Time), 7:00 am PDT (USA)

There will be two more workshops on future dates:
1.5 August 28th: Strategic, tactics and capacity building workshop

1.6 September 9: Partnership development strategy

2. The email addresses included in this email will receive (i) the invitation to the
meeting and (ii) an invitation to join a course platform named Canvas.

2.1 Canvas is a platform to create and share materials. This platform is commonly used in the USA
for academic courses. We will use it in order to upload multiple files including videos, slides decks,
team assignments. We do not want to send an endless amount of emails with multiple files along
several days. Instead, we will keep everything organized in that unique repository.

2.2 Please accept the invitation that you will receive from Canvas (Tuesday or Wednesday). Once
you accept the invitation, each of you will be asked to register. The whole process takes 2 minutes.

3. Pre-work in preparation for the workshops.

3.1 We are mindful about all the work that you all are already involved in and we do not want to
create unnecessary extra burdens. However, it will help if you spend some minutes going through
the videos that we have made available already (i) video on Business Model Canvas and (ii) a video
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on the Mission Model Canvas.

3.2 On Wednesday 07.15, end of day, (USA time) we will upload another video that may serve as a
reference for our work next Monday.

4. Roles:

4.1 The AFROHUN Secretariat and the Country Managers have been invited and they are the main
participants and beneficiaries of these exercises.

4.2 Members from the Global Team and US AID are welcome to join, observe and contribute.

We look forward to seeing you next week and the following week!

Yours Truly,

Business Workshop Team:
Omar Romero-Hernandez,
Federico Castillo
Margarita Martins

Matthew Blake
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From: "Christine Kreuder Johnson" <ckjohnson@ucdavis.edu>

Sent: 08/10/2017 9:49:47 AM (-07:00)

To: "Anna Willoughby" <willoughby@ecohealthalliance.org>; "Jonna Mazet"
<jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>; "Damien Joly" <djoly@metabiota.com>; "Peter Daszak" <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>;
"Kevin Olival" <olival@ecohealthalliance.org>

Cc: "Brooke Genovese" <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>; "Alison Andre" <andre@ecohealthalliance.org>
Subject: Re: August PREDICT M&A cross-call

Hi Anna, Jonna and I are both away on the 31, Is there a time on Sept 1 that could work?

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
will be: (password . If this time does not work, we can set aside time for an in-person at

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
August 8th at 2 pm EST. T will follow up shortly with potential times before the PREDICT meetings the week of September 11th. Current
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

REDACTED |(&8])

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

REDACTED (el

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

Sent: 08/21/2017 2:53:00 PM (-07:00)

To: "Kevin Olival, PhD" <olival@ecohealthalliance.org>; "Damien Joly" <djoly@metabiota.com>;
"Jonna Mazet" <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>; "Peter Daszak" <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>

Cc: "Anna Willoughby" <willoughby@ecohealthalliance.org>; "Brooke Genovese"
<bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>; "Alison Andre" <andre@ecohealthalliance.org>

Subject: Re: August PREDICT M&A cross-call

Hi Kevin — Sure, sounds good to me. Wondering if we think it might be a good opportunity to open things up to the
lab and behavior leads too just to get an idea of all that’s going on/ needs to get going on.
/cKj

From: Kevin Olival <olival@ecohealthalliance.org>

Date: Wednesday, August 16,2017 at 11:03 AM

To: Damien Joly <djoly@metabiota.com>, Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>, Peter Daszak
<daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>, Christine Kreuder Johnson <ckjohnson@UCDAVIS.EDU>

Cc: Anna Willoughby <willoughby@ecohealthalliance.org>, Brooke Genovese <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>,
Alison Andre <andre@ecohealthalliance.org>

Subject: Re: August PREDICT M&A cross-call

Hi all,

Sept 1st unfortunately won’t work for me. Definitely tricky herding all of us cats! Here’s an idea.... [ know it
will be a very busy few days, but how about we meet the first day we’re all together in person for the
PREDICT Semi-Annual gathering in NYC (Monday, Sept 11) and talk M&A related topics for a
dedicated 30 min or so? Maybe in the early evening over a drink, or a morning breakfast meeting? I believe
we’ll be doing M&A updates on the second day, so if we could meet some point on Monday that would be
good.

Let me know what you think.

Cheers,
Kevin

Kevin J. Olival, PhD

Vice President for Research
EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34th Street — 17th floor
New York, NY 10001

1.212.380.4478 (direct)

R
212.380.44635 (fax)

@nycbat (twitter)

www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge scientific research into the critical connections between human and wildlife health and delicate
ecosystems. With this science, we develop solutions that prevent pandemics and promote conservation.
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On Aug 14, 2017, at 12:43 AM, Damien Joly <djoly(@metabiota.com> wrote:

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
djoly@metabiota.com REDACTED - skype damienjoly
http://www.metabiota.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mail (email) transmission (including
attachments), is intended by Metabiota for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged or otherwise confidential. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
individual or entity other than the named addressee except as otherwise expressly permitted in this email
transmission. If you have received this email in error, please delete it without copying or forwarding it, and notify the
sender of the error by email reply.

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

Hi Anna, Jonna and | are both away on the 315, Is there a time on Sept 18t that could work?
Thank you
[cKj

From: Anna Willoughby <willoughby@ecohealthalliance.org>
Date: Monday, August 7, 2017 at 9:52 AM
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To: Jonna Mazet <jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>, Christine Kreuder Johnson
<ckjohnson@UCDAVIS.EDU>, Damien Joly <djoly@metabiota.com>, Peter Daszak
<daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>, Kevin Olival <olival@ecohealthalliance.org>

Cc: Brooke Genovese <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>, Alison Andre <andre@ecohealthalliance.org>
Subject: Re: August PREDICT M&A cross-call

Dear all,

Please let me know your availability for Thursday, August 31st at 1pm PDT/4 pm EST. The
domestic call line will be: J=I0INI=E password figadad?). If this time does not work, we can set

aside time for an in-person at the September meeting. Please also follow-up with any additional agenda items
you would like to discuss.

Best,
Anna

On Mon, Aug 7, 2017 at 12:01 PM, Anna Willoughby <willoughby@ecohealthalliance.org> wrote:

Dear all,

I hope everyone's summer is going well. Unfortunately with some schedule changes, we need to cancel the call planned for

tomorrow, August 8th at 2 pm EST. I will follow up shortly with potential times before the PREDICT meetings the week
of September 11th. Current agenda items include:

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
| REDACTED £l

www.ecohealthalliance.org

Visit our blog: http://blog.ecohealthalliance.org/updates

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and wildlife health
and delicate ecosystems. With this science we develop solutions that promote conservation and prevent
pandemics.
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Anna Willoughby

Research Assistant

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street — 17th floor
New York, NY 10001

1.646.868.4713 (direct)
1.212.380.4465 (fax)
REDACTED (&3l)
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
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From: "Brooke Genovese" <bgenovese@ucdavis.edu>

Sent: 03/14/2018 11:07:56 AM (-07:00)

To: "William B. Karesh" <karesh@ecohealthalliance.org>; "Lonnie King" <king.1518 @osu.edu>;
"IMHUGHE@emory.edu" <jmhughe@emory.edu>

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

To: Lonnie King <king.1518 @osu.edu>, "IMHUGHE@emory.edu" <jmhughe@emory.edu>

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
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From: "New England Journal of Medicine" <onbehalfof@manuscriptcentral.com>

Sent: 12/31/2019 9:12:50 AM (-08:00)

To: tgoldstein@ucdavis.edu; ckjohnson@ucdavis.edu;
sja2127@cumc.columbia.edu; kvgilardi@ucdavis.edu; daszak@ecohealthalliance.org; olival@ecohealthalliance.org;
torourke@metabiota.com; MurrayS@si.edu; ,' gvidal@ucdavis.edu; notapplicablel @ucdavis.edu;
notapplicable2@ucdavis.edu; jkmazet@ucdavis.edu

Subject: New England Journal of Medicine - 19-17087

Dear Dr.and co-authors,

Thank you for submitting your manuscript, "Ranking the Risk of Animal-to-Human Spillover for Newly Discovered Viruses" to the
New England Journal of Medicine.

Your manuscript has been forwarded to members of our editorial staff, who will make an initial evaluation and decide whether it
merits further consideration. You will be notified of the decision as soon as possible.

Your manuscript ID is JREaIEY

Please mention the above manuscript ID in all future correspondence or when calling the office for questions. If there are any changes
in your street address or e-mail address, please log in to ScholarOne Manuscripts at https://mc05.manuscriptcentral.com/nejm and edit
your user information as appropriate. You may also view the status of your manuscript at any time by checking For Authors section
of the site.

We are undertaking evaluation of your manuscript with the understanding that neither the substance of the article nor the figures or
tables have been published or will be submitted for publication elsewhere during the period of review.

Please provide the editors with copies of other manuscripts by you or your coauthors addressing similar or related research questions
that are in preparation or under consideration at other journals. This does not apply to abstracts published in connection with scientific

meetings or to news reports based on presentations at such meetings.

The Journal's policy is explained more fully at http://www.nejm.org/page/author-center/editorial-policies.

Please call us at 617-734-9800 if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Eric J. Rubin, MD, PhD
Editor-in-Chief

New England Journal of Medicine
10 Shattuck Street

Boston, MA 02115

(617) 734-9800

Fax: (617) 739-9864
http://www.nejm.org
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From: "Murray, Suzan" <MurrayS@si.edu>

Sent: 05/01/2020 7:01:05 AM (-07:00)

To: "Molly Fannon" < IS ' <mazet@ucdavis.edu”
<jkmazet@ucdavis.edu>; "daszak@ecohealthalliance.org" <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>

Subject: RE: Hello from Molly Fannon (formerly Smithsonian, now UN Live)

Thanks Molly and | apologize for the late response. Jonna and Peter, Molly and | chatted about this just recently and she
had asked for me to help reconnect everyone.

Cheers everyone
Suzan

From: Molly Fannon 4 REDACTED

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 4:53 AM

To: jkmazet@ucdavis.edu; daszak@ecohealthalliance.org

Cc: Murray, Suzan <MurrayS@si.edu>

Subject: Hello from Molly Fannon (formerly Smithsonian, now UN Live)

External Email - Exercise Caution
Dear Jonna and Peter,

We met a few times over the past years when | worked as head of Global for Smithsonian, alongside Suzan (copied
here). I'm writing today to see if we could pick up a new conversation. A year ago | left the Smithsonian and moved to
Copenhagen to lead a new global organization — called UN Live — whose mission is to inspire billions of people to begin
to take personal action towards the SDGs. We are officially branded and endorsed by the UN, but were intentionally
designed to sit outside the UN, so that we could be more progressive and riskier in our programs and strategies. The
core of our work is currently focused on climate and biodiversity. Long before this pandemic, | had been in touch with
partners we share — such as Wellcome, etc — to begin to design a program that helps people understand how intimately
our lives are connected to the health of the planet, and to functioning ecosystems.

| have huge respect for the work you all led through PREDICT and other programs, and have read about your new Global
Virome Project. I'd like to see if there is a way we could partner up so that UN Live and our various partners around the
world could work with you and your networks on broad public awareness and engagement programs on the issue of
One Health. Never before have so many people experienced a One Health moment at the same time — the opportunity
is ripe for massive awareness raising, to use this moment as a chance ot help people understand how intimately we are
connected to the health of our planet. Our core biodiversity program we are preparing to launch includes great ways to
expand key messages — including big and non-traditional partners such as Bollywood, musicians across Latin America,
indigenous leaders across the Amazon and SE Asia, networks of museums and cultural organizations in China, etc, as
highlights.

If you are interested, would love to have a virtual coffee with you to better explain our organization and do high level
brainstorming about what might be possible, together. I’d also love to speak with Dennis from GVP when you feel the
time is right.

Please let me know — looking forward.

All the best and hope you are each taking care,

Molly

Molly Voss Fannon
CEO
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